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MEMORANDUM FOR: S, A. Varga, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch %o. 4,
Division of Project Management

Mocked S0-" -

FROM: C. J. Heltemes, Jr., Chiaf, Quality Assurance 8ranch,
Division of Project Managament

SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND UNIT 2, DELETIOM OF PSEUDO EJECTED
ROD TEST

de have reviswed the information provided fn the licensee's May 13, 1872
Tetter to HRR, and conclude that acceptable ‘echnical justification has
been proposed for deletion of the Pseudo ejected rod worth test at 403
power. Walt Brooks of the CPB has also reviewed this information and

C. 3. Heltemes, Jr., Chief
Quality Assurance 8ranchn
Oivisien of Project Manacement

cc: W. Brooks, 0SS
0. Fieno, 0SS
J. Klingler, IE
0. Maverkamp, IE, Reg. I
H. Silver, DPM
B. Clayton, OPM
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Section 3/4 7.1.5 (page B3/4 7-2) states that "The OPERABILITY of
the main steam lire isolation valves :nsures that no more than one
steam generator will blowdown in the event of a steam line rupture”.
This statement is in error for the Three Mile Island Unit Number 2
design because of the slow actirg MSIV's. Accordingly, we

recommend that this section (3/4.7.1.5) be revised or removed

completely from the technical specifications.
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